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From: Mike Thompson
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2012 8:21:38 AM
To: Lindsay Barron
Cc: Bob Berry
Subject: FW: PCM Runs to run (as of 5/8/12)
Response requested: No
Importance: Normal

__________________________________
_

Lindsay,

A correction below regarding the “base case” run that Bob asked for last week that is
being run as we speak.

(this does leave a “base case” CSAPR by Gen with APM energy prices that has not
been run to date.)

Sorry,

Mike T.

From: Mike Thompson
Sent: Tuesday, May 08, 2012 8:02 AM
To: Lindsay Barron
Cc: Bob Berry
Subject: RE: PCM Runs to run (as of 5/8/12)

Lindsay,

I’ve added some clarification below just so we are all on the same page?

Let me know what else?

Thanks,

Mike T.

From: Lindsay Barron
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Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 4:22 PM
To: Mike Thompson
Cc: Bob Berry
Subject: PCM Runs

Mike,

Per our conversation, below is a recap of the runs I believe we still need.

BASE CASE (CSAPR comply by equip) MATS compliance w/ ACI/DSI in 2016

Recreate this Base Case used in the ECP with the EXACT assumptions used
previously, but with the ACES price curve (please have ACES use the same curve that
was used in scenarios 4-8, so it is comparable.

_____________________________________________________________________
______________________

REVISION TO RUNS DELIVERED ON 5/6/12

Revise both the runs as shown below:

No Century, No Coleman

Mercury Investment Only

Century Exit 1/1/2014

Coleman Off 1/1/2014

ACES Price curve (Use the same price curve used in scenarios 4-8) I’ve gone back
and confirmed that this run did use the “original” APM energy.

Don’t allow generation beyond the variability limit but up to the variability if needed

No Century, No Wilson

Mercury Investment Only



Century Exit 1/1/2014

Wilson Off 1/1/2014

ACES Price curve (Use the same price curve used in scenarios 4-8) I’ve gone back
and confirmed that this run did use the “original” APM energy.

Don’t allow generation beyond the variability limit but up to the variability if needed

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thanks for your help with these!

LJ

Lindsay N. Barron, CPA

Director Risk Management/Strategic Planning

Big Rivers Electric Corporation

PO Box 24

Henderson, KY 42419

270.844.6194 office

270.993.1594 mobile


